

30-015-00541

RECEIVED

DEC 20 1976

O. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

Feb. 12, 1972

Mr. P. B. English
Box 323
Artesia, New Mexico

30-015-00541

Re: Lease Las Cruces 057674(a)

Dear Sir:

Feb. 9, 1972.

Daugherty (3-a well).

SW

3. 175. ETC.

"The plan is to drill to a depth of 1215'. Will set 8" casing at 300'; 6" casing at 1000' and production string of 5" at around 1900'. Will cement production string and mud the others."

See attached sheet for general and special conditions of approval.

JAMES A. BARGETT, District Engineer

JAS:th

For: